Noah Downing

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Tony Elliot

Wednesday, December 08, 2021 2:43 PM

sedrick.mitchell@parks.ca.gov; Lacher, Jean@Parks; Butterfield, Lee@Parks

Noah Downing; Travis Beck

City of Santa Cruz - Pogonip Land Use

HGP OM plan final. revised March 2017.pdf; Site Location Map and Photos.pdf;
Re_Homeless Garden Project Farm and Garden 12072021.pdf; 1998-03-19 Memo.pdf;
1998-04-07 Gov office letter.pdf

High

Good afternoon, Sedrick, Jean, and Lee —

Thank you very much for your time and assistance reviewing the matter regarding the City’s Pogonip open space and the
Homeless Garden Project. You will find a letter attached to this email, which provides more insight into the City’s
understanding of the situation at hand. Below you will find additional resources to assist with your review. We are
seeking review and feedback from the State so that we can provide information to our City Council, to HGP, and in
response to concerns we have received from community members on this issue. To the extent you are able, please
provide an estimated time for your review process. Again, thank you very much for your time and please let us know if
we can help answer any questions you have.

We sincerely appreciate the partnership with California State Parks and your guidance on this issue.

1. Letter from City of Santa Cruz (Attached)
a. Attachments to Letter (2)

2. Site Map and Photos of Upper Main Meadow (Attached)

3. Pogonip Master Plan, EIR, Recent Staff Reports and Homeless Garden Project’s Request to Relocate to the Upper

Main Meadow

https://www.cityofsantacruz.com/Home/Components/BusinessDirectory/BusinessDirectory/222/4350

4. Information Regarding the Homeless Garden Project’s Program

https://homelessgardenproject.org/our-farms/#pogonip-farm

5. Homeless Garden Project Operations Plan for Lower Main Meadow (Attached)

Tony Elliot
Director

Santa Cruz Parks & Recreation Department
323 Church Street Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Office 831.420.5366
Cell: 831.421.1872
Fax: 831.420.5271
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